

Big Sky ski patrol triggered this R5-D4 hard slab on a north aspect around 10,000' with explosives on Thursday 11/30. It was a 5-10 foot deep hard slab that failed on old, persistent weak layers from September or October. Photo: BSSP

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 2, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Dec 4,

<u>2017</u>

Northern Madison, 2017-12-02